Ryall Farm

(Rial Farm)

The farm is believed to date back to 1602. A 1796 Enclosure Award was granted to William Tompkins.

1858 Pole Book shows Henry Tuckey of Stanton Fitzwarren as owner.

Swindon Advertiser 5th October 1896 - To be let at Michaelmas - The Ryal Farrm, now in the occupation of Mr.
Joseph Gilling, together with two closes of land called "Blindmoors" the whole containing about 90 acres arable

land and 13 acres of pasture, with cottages rent £125 a year.

Kellys Directory of 1905 shows Henry James Bourton in occupation and in 1936 Arthur Greenaway is recorded on
the Electoral Roll.

It is now part of the Honda Factory site and was originally alongside Highworth Road.
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